

MAY NEWSLETTER



PowerWorms: Vermicomposting; The Future of Sustainable Agriculture and Organic Waste Management in Europe

"Biodiversity"

May 2024

ERASMUS+ PROGRAMME KA2: COOPERATION FOR INNOVATION AND THE EXCHANGE OF GOOD PRACTICES IN VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

Project Name: Vermicomposting: The Future of Sustainable Agriculture and Organic Waste Management in Europe

Project Acronym: PowerWorms

Project Number: 2021-1-TR01-KA220-VET-000030021



Dear readers,

Welcome to the May edition of the PowerWORMS newsletter, where we delve into the critical importance of biodiversity in agriculture and share practical insights, case studies, and global initiatives to foster sustainable farming practices. Biodiversity, often referred to as agrobiodiversity, is the foundation of resilient and productive agricultural systems. It encompasses the variety of life forms that are essential for sustaining the health and stability of agricultural ecosystems.

In this edition, we explore the profound impact conventional farming practices have on biodiversity and the sustainable alternatives that can enhance it. The newsletter is structured to provide a comprehensive overview, starting with an in-depth introduction to the importance of biodiversity in agriculture. We then examine the negative impacts of conventional farming on biodiversity, highlighting issues such as chemical inputs, monocultures, and habitat fragmentation.

Following this, we present sustainable practices that can enhance biodiversity, including the use of biochar, plant growth-promoting fungi, and habitat integrity maintenance. One of the standout sections is on vermicomposting—a sustainable method that uses earthworms to convert organic waste into nutrient-rich compost, significantly benefiting soil health and biodiversity.

Our case studies section showcases farms that have successfully embraced biodiversity, providing real-world examples and insights into the practical application of sustainable practices. From the "Farm of the Future" project in the Netherlands to the Seed Network initiative in Paraíba, Brazil, these stories highlight innovative approaches to integrating biodiversity into farming systems.

Beyond the farm, we discuss how agricultural biodiversity impacts surrounding ecosystems, including pollinators, wildlife, and water systems. This section underscores the interconnectedness of agricultural practices and broader ecological health.

We also offer practical tips for farmers and gardeners on enhancing biodiversity in their practices. These tips cover traditional farming systems, sustainable intensification, and the use of vermicompost, providing actionable advice to improve soil health and ecosystem resilience.

Lastly, we highlight significant global and local biodiversity initiatives, such as the Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD) and the European Union's Biodiversity Strategy for 2030. These initiatives are crucial in promoting sustainable agricultural practices and preserving biodiversity. Dive into the newsletter and discover the transformative power of biodiversity in agriculture. Together, we can create a thriving, resilient agricultural landscape for future generations.

The PowerWORMS Team

DISCLAIMER

E N The European Commission's support for the production of this publication does not constitute an endorsement of the contents, which reflect the views only of the authors, and the Commission cannot be held responsible for any use which may be made of the information contained therein.

El apoyo de la Comisión europea para la producción de esta publicación no constituye una aprobación del contenido, el cual refleja únicamente las opiniones de los autores, y la Comisión no se hace responsable del uso que pueda hacerse de la información contenida en la misma.

G R Η υποστήριξη της Ευρωπαϊκής Επιτροπής για την παραγωγή αυτής της έκδοσης δεν συνιστά έγκριση του περιεχομένου το οποίο αντικατοπτρίζει μόνο τις απόψεις των συγγραφέων, και η Επιτροπή δεν μπορεί να θεωρηθεί υπεύθυνη για οποιαδήποτε χρήση των πληροφοριών που μπορεί να περιέχονται σε αυτήν

Поддршката на Европската комисија за изработката на оваа публикација не претставува одобрување на содржината, која ги одразува само гледиштата на авторите и Комисијата не може да биде одговорна за каква било употреба на информациите содржани во неа.

De steun van de Europese Commissie voor de productie van deze publicatie houdt geen goedkeuring in van de inhoud, die uitsluitend de standpunten van de auteurs weergeeft, en de Commissie kan niet verantwoordelijk worden gehouden voor enig gebruik dat kan worden gemaakt van de daarin opgenomen informatie.

Avrupa Komisyonu'nun bu yayının üretimine verdiği destek, sadece yazarların görüşlerini yansıtmakta olup içeriğin onaylandığı anlamına gelmez ve Komisyon burada yer alan bilgilerin herhangi bir şekilde kullanılmasından sorumlu tutulama

Table of Contents

Introduction: The Importance of Biodiversity in Agriculture	2
The Impact of Conventional Farming on Biodiversity	3
Sustainable Practices and Biodiversity Enhancement	4
Vermicomposting: A Boon for Biodiversity	5
Case Studies: Farms Embracing Biodiversity	6
Biodiversity Beyond the Farm	7
Tips for Farmers and Gardeners	8
Global and Local Biodiversity Initiatives	9
Share Your Biodiversity Stories	10
Closing Thoughts	11
References	12

Introduction: The Importance of Biodiversity in Agriculture

Biodiversity in agriculture, often referred to as agrobiodiversity, is essential for the sustainability and resilience of agricultural systems. It encompasses the variety and animals, variability of plants, and microorganisms necessary for sustaining key within agricultural functions ecosystems. Biodiversity in agriculture is significant because it can enhance productivity, improve nutritional and ensure environmental quality, sustainability.

Agrobiodiversity plays critical role а in increasing agricultural productivity and stability. Diverse ecosystems are more resilient to pests and diseases, reducing the dependency on chemical inputs such as pesticides and fertilisers. For instance, the presence of various crops can disrupt the life cycles of pests and prevent the spread of diseases, thereby maintaining healthy crop yields. Moreover, diverse plant species contribute to soil health by fostering beneficial microorganisms and improving soil structure and fertility (Zimmerer et al., 2019).

In addition to supporting crop productivity, biodiversity is crucial for maintaining ecological balance. Habitat fragmentation, a common consequence of intensive agriculture, can significantly impact seed dispersal traits and ecological processes. other Fragmented landscapes may alter the dispersal potential of plants, affecting their ability to propagate and maintain genetic diversity. This complex relationship underscores the need for integrated management practices that consider both fragmentation's direct and indirect effects on agricultural biodiversity (Dener et al., 2021).

Furthermore, biodiversity in agriculture provides essential ecosystem services such as pollination, nutrient cycling, and climate regulation. Pollinators, including bees, butterflies, and other insects, are vital for the reproduction of many crops. A decline in pollinator populations due to habitat loss and pesticide use poses a significant threat to food security. Biodiverse systems also enhance nutrient cycling by promoting a variety of organisms that decompose organic matter and recycle nutrients, thereby improving soil fertility and crop productivity (Shah et al., 2020).

Biodiversity conservation agricultural in landscapes is also imperative for adapting to climate change. Diverse genetic resources enable the development of crop varieties that can withstand extreme weather conditions, pests, and diseases. This adaptability is essential for ensuring food security in the face of global climate change. Moreover, biodiversity-rich systems can sequester carbon more effectively, contributing to climate change mitigation efforts (Kumari et al., 2021).

To sum up, biodiversity in agriculture is indispensable for sustainable food production, ecosystem health, and climate resilience. Adopting holistic and integrated management practices that promote and conserve biodiversity in agricultural landscapes is crucial to ensuring the long-term sustainability of agricultural systems and the well-being of human societies.

The Impact of Conventional Farming on Biodiversity

Conventional farming, characterised by high input of chemical fertilisers, pesticides, and monoculture practices, significantly impacts biodiversity. These practices often lead to habitat destruction, soil degradation, and the reduction of species diversity within agricultural landscapes.

One of the primary ways conventional farming impacts biodiversity is through the extensive of chemical inputs. Pesticides and use herbicides, while effective in controlling pests and weeds, also harm non-target organisms, beneficial insects, including soil microorganisms, and other wildlife. This results in a decline in the abundance and diversity of species that are crucial for maintaining ecological balance and soil health. For example, conventional farming systems tend to have lower soil arthropod diversity than organic systems. Research has shown that organic farming, which avoids synthetic chemicals, supports more soil arthropods, contributing to better soil quality and ecosystem health (Simoni et al., 2013).

Additionally, conventional farming often relies on monocultures, the cultivation of a single crop species over large areas. This practice reduces genetic diversity, making crops more vulnerable to pests and diseases and reducing the resilience of the agricultural system. Monocultures also disrupt the natural habitats of many species, leading to a decline in biodiversity. In contrast, diversified farming such those incorporating systems, as agroforestry, can support polycultures or greater biodiversity and provide habitats for various organisms (AlShrouf, 2017).

Habitat fragmentation is another consequence of conventional farming. The conversion of

natural habitats into large-scale agricultural fields breaks up continuous habitats into smaller, isolated patches.

This fragmentation can hinder the movement and dispersal of species, disrupt ecological processes, and lead to a decline in species Studies have indicated populations. that habitat fragmentation can directly and indirectly affect seed dispersal traits, complicating the relationship between plants and their ability to propagate (Dener et al., 2021).

In summary, conventional farming practices significantly negatively impact biodiversity through chemical inputs, promotion of monocultures, and habitat fragmentation. These impacts underscore the importance of adopting sustainable agricultural practices that enhance biodiversity, such as organic farming, agroforestry, and integrated pest which management, can help maintain ecosystem health and resilience.



Sustainable Practices and Biodiversity Enhancement

Sustainable agricultural practices are essential for enhancing biodiversity and ensuring long-term ecosystem health. These practices focus on minimising environmental impact, promoting soil health, and supporting various plant and animal species. Several key strategies contribute to these goals, including using biochar, plant growth-promoting fungi, and maintaining habitat integrity.

Biochar is a form of charcoal applied to soil to improve its health and fertility. It has gained recognition for its potential benefits in sustainable agriculture. Biochar helps sequester carbon, reduce greenhouse gas emissions, and enhance soil structure. These improvements in soil quality can lead to increased biodiversity by providing a more hospitable environment for microorganisms and plants. However, it is important to continue researching the long-term effects of biochar on ecosystems to supports soil ensure it biodiversity without unintended negative consequences (Kuppusamy et al., 2016).

Plant Growth-Promoting Fungi (PGPF) play a crucial role in sustainable agriculture by enhancing plant health and productivity. PGPF improve nutrient uptake, root growth, and stress resistance in plants. These fungi help plants access nutrients more efficiently and protect them from pathogens, leading to healthier crops and higher yields. Using PGPF supports a sustainable approach to agriculture by reducing the need for chemical fertilisers and pesticides, which can harm biodiversity. Effective application of PGPF can significantly boost plant growth while maintaining ecological balance (Hossain & Sultana, 2020).

Maintaining habitat integrity is another vital

aspect of promoting biodiversity in agricultural landscapes. Land use changes and intensive farming practices often lead to habitat fragmentation, negatively impacting biodiversity. Sustainable land management practices aim to preserve natural habitats and create buffer zones around agricultural areas. By doing so, they provide wildlife habitats and promote species' movement and dispersal. This approach helps maintain a higher level of biodiversity and ecosystem stability (Newbold et al., 2016).

In conclusion, sustainable agricultural practices that enhance biodiversity include biochar, applying using plant growth-promoting fungi, and maintaining habitat integrity. These strategies improve agricultural productivity and support ecosystems' health and diversity, contributing to long-term environmental sustainability.



Vermicomposting: A Boon for Biodiversity

Vermicomposting, the process of using earthworms to convert organic waste into nutrient-rich compost, is an effective and sustainable practice that significantly enhances biodiversity. This method manages organic waste efficiently and fosters a rich ecosystem both above and below the soil surface.

One of the primarv benefits of vermicomposting is its ability to improve soil health and fertility. The compost produced through vermiculture is rich in essential nutrients and beneficial microorganisms. This enhanced soil quality supports a diverse range of plant species, which in turn attracts various insects, birds, and other wildlife, creating a thriving ecosystem. Studies have shown that vermicomposting can degrade various types of organic waste, thus facilitating its adoption on a wide scale due to its environmental benefits and economic feasibility (Lim et al., 2016).

Moreover, vermicomposting helps in reducing greenhouse emissions. Traditional qas composting methods can release significant amounts of methane and nitrous oxide, potent greenhouse gases. However, with the help of earthworms, vermicomposting can significantly mitigate these emissions. The introduction of intermittent aeration and bulking agents during the vermicomposting process can further reduce the environmental impact, making it a sustainable option for waste more management (Lim et al., 2016).

Additionally, the use of vermicomposting aligns with broader biodiversity conservation strategies. The process supports soil biodiversity conservation by promoting the proliferation of earthworms and other soil organisms that play a critical role in nutrient cycling and soil structure maintenance.

Healthy soil biodiversity is essential for the overall health of ecosystems, providing services such as pest control, pollination, and improved water retention (Durazzo & Lucarini, 2021).

Vermicomposting also contributes to the sustainability of agricultural practices bv producing high-quality organic fertilizer. This reduces the need for chemical fertilisers, which can have detrimental effects on soil and water quality. The shift towards organic fertilizers from vermicomposting helps maintain a balanced ecosystem, supporting a species and promoting wide range of biodiversity (Kumari, Bhatnagar, 2021).

To conclude, vermicomposting is a powerful tool for enhancing biodiversity. It improves soil health, reduces greenhouse gas emissions, supports sustainable agriculture, and aligns with global biodiversity conservation goals. We can contribute to a healthier, more diverse environment by adopting vermicomposting.



Case Studies: Farms Embracing Biodiversity

Implementing sustainable agricultural practices has shown significant improvements in both biodiversity and productivity in various European farms, including notable examples from the Netherlands.

The Farm of the Future, Netherlands

One outstanding example is the "Farm of the Future" project in the Netherlands, coordinated by Wageningen University. This initiative focuses on large-scale agroecological co-innovation. On over 100 hectares, farmers and researchers collaborate to test and implement innovative cultivation methods and technologies. These include GPS, sensors, satellite imagery, drones, ICT, and robotics, all aimed at reducing artificial fertilisers and pesticides. The project emphasises biodiversity through mixed cropping systems, which enhance plant and animal species diversity as well as soil life. This approach not only boosts productivity but also significantly contributes to nature restoration.



https://farmofthefuture.nl/en/

The Seed Network in Paraíba, Brazil



In the state of Paraíba, Brazil, the Seed Network initiative has become a remarkable success story of sustainable agriculture. This spearheaded the Paraiban project, by (ASA-PB) Semi-arid Articulation coalition, focused revitalising local, on culturally significant seed varieties that were resilient to the region's harsh conditions. Starting in 1996, a participatory appraisal identified 67 local bean varieties that drought, were pest-resistant, and well-accepted in the market. By establishing 230 seed banks across 61 municipalities, the initiative involved 6,500 family farms, creating a decentralised seed selection and distribution system. This network not only preserved agrobiodiversity but also ensured seed security during times of drought by allowing farmers to store and exchange seeds freely.

https://edepot.wur.nl/385424

Biodiversity Beyond the Farm

Agricultural biodiversity significantly impacts surrounding ecosystems, including pollinators, wildlife, and water systems. Enhancing biodiversity on farms contributes to ecological health and resilience beyond the agricultural landscape.

Agricultural biodiversity, especially through practices such as maintaining diverse plant species, greatly benefits pollinators. Restoring plant biodiversity in and around crop fields improves habitats for bees and other insects, which are essential for pollination services in agroecosystems. This practice helps combat the decline in pollinator populations caused by monocultures and pesticide use. Strategies maintaining such hedgerows and as uncultivated patches of land provide refuges for pollinators, thereby enhancing crop yields and ecological health (Nicholls & Altieri, 2013).



Diverse farming systems support a variety of providing habitats and food wildlife bv sources. Semi-natural habitats like hedgerows, margins, within field and woodlands landscapes for agricultural are crucial sustaining wildlife populations.

These habitats offer shelter, breeding grounds, and foraging opportunities, contributing to a balanced ecosystem. Effective management of these habitats can promote both pollinators and natural enemies, enhancing ecosystem services such as pest control and pollination (Bartual et al., 2019).



Agricultural practices impact water quality and availability. Biodiverse farming systems can improve water infiltration and reduce runoff, thus protecting water bodies from pollution. Practices like cover cropping, agroforestry, and maintaining riparian buffers help filter pollutants and maintain the integrity of water systems. These practices also support aquatic biodiversity by preserving clean and stable water habitats (Frison, Cherfas, & Hodgkin, 2011).

In summary, agricultural biodiversity extends its benefits beyond the farm by supporting pollinators, wildlife, and water systems. These practices not only enhance farm productivity and resilience but also contribute to the broader goal of environmental sustainability.

Tips for Farmers and Gardeners

Enhancing biodiversity in farming and gardening practices is crucial for maintaining healthy ecosystems, improving soil health, and increasing resilience to pests and diseases. Farmers and gardeners can adopt several strategies to enhance biodiversity in their practices, including the use of vermicompost, which is a sustainable and effective method to improve soil fertility and structure.

One effective approach enhancing to biodiversity is through the adoption of traditional farming systems that maintain high levels of cultural and agro-biodiversity. For instance, the jhum cultivation and wet terrace paddy cultivation practiced in the North Eastern Region (NER) of India are examples of farming systems that support diverse flora and fauna. traditional These practices, including alder-based jhum and wet terrace paddy cultivation, contribute significantly to the biodiversity and livelihoods of tribal communities in the region (Giri et al., 2020).

Another important strategy involves sustainable intensification practices such as diverse crop rotations, cover crops, and integrated crop-livestock systems. These practices can content, increase soil carbon improve ecological services like nutrient cycling and water quality, and reduce greenhouse gas Implementing such practices emissions. requires lona-term management and consideration of location-dependent effects, but they are essential for maintaining soil health and promoting biodiversity (Alhameid et al., 2017).

The use of vermicompost is another practical method to enhance biodiversity. Vermicomposting involves the use of earthworms to convert organic waste into nutrient-rich compost. This process not only recycles organic waste but also improves soil structure, increases microbial activity, and enhances the availability

of nutrients to plants. Vermicompost has been shown to improve plant growth and yield, making it a valuable addition to sustainable agricultural practices (Kumari et al., 2021).

Incorporating these biodiversity-enhancing practices into farming and gardening can lead to healthier ecosystems, improved soil health, and more resilient agricultural systems. By adopting traditional farming methods, practicing sustainable intensification, and using vermicompost, farmers and gardeners contribute to the conservation of can biodiversity and the sustainability of their agricultural practices.



Global and Local Biodiversity Initiatives

Biodiversity conservation in agriculture is essential for sustaining ecosystem services, improving food security, and mitigating climate change. Various global and local initiatives have been established to address the pressing need for biodiversity conservation within agricultural landscapes.

On a global scale, the Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD) is a pivotal framework guiding biodiversity conservation efforts. Established during the 1992 Earth Summit in Rio de Janeiro, the CBD aims to promote sustainable development through the conservation of biological diversity, the sustainable use of its components, and the fair and equitable sharing of benefits arising from genetic resources. The CBD's Strategic Plan for Biodiversity 2011-2020 and its Aichi Biodiversity Targets have been instrumental in shaping national biodiversity strategies and action plans. Specifically, Target 7 focuses on sustainable agriculture, aquaculture, and forestry, ensuring the conservation of biodiversity and the sustainable management of ecosystems (Bélanger & Pilling, 2019).

In Europe, the European Union (EU) has implemented several significant initiatives to promote biodiversity conservation in agriculture. The EU Biodiversity Strategy for 2030 is a comprehensive plan aiming to biodiversity loss integrate reverse and biodiversity considerations into agricultural policies. One of the key components of this strategy is the Farm to Fork Strategy, which seeks to create a sustainable food system by reducing the environmental footprint of food production and consumption. This strategy emphasizes the need for agroecological practices, organic farming, and the preservation of genetic diversity in crops and livestock (Pe'er et al., 2020).

Additionally, the Common Agricultural Policy (CAP) of the EU has incorporated biodiversity conservation as a core objective. The CAP's green architecture includes measures such as eco-schemes, agri-environment-climate measures, and organic farming support, all aimed at enhancing biodiversity within agricultural landscapes. The policy encourages farmers to adopt practices that promote habitat preservation, soil health, and pollinator protection, thereby contributing to the overall biodiversity goals of the EU (Zinngrebe et al., 2021).

Local initiatives across Europe also play a crucial role in biodiversity conservation in agriculture. For instance, the High Nature Value (HNV) farming systems are recognized biodiversity-rich for their agricultural landscapes. These systems, prevalent in regions like the Mediterranean and Eastern Europe, maintain traditional farming practices that support a high level of biodiversity. Efforts to promote HNV farming include financial incentives, technical support, and market-based initiatives to ensure the sustainability of these farming systems (Lomba et al., 2014).

In conclusion, both global frameworks like the CBD and local initiatives within Europe are essential for promotina biodiversitv conservation in Through agriculture. comprehensive strategies targeted and initiatives aim to foster actions, these sustainable agricultural practices that support biodiversity, enhance ecosystem services, and contribute to the resilience of agricultural systems.

Share Your Biodiversity Stories

At PowerWORMS, we believe in the transformative power of sharing knowledge and experiences. Have you implemented sustainable practices on your farm that have improved biodiversity and productivity? Have you witnessed the return of pollinators, enhanced soil fertility, or a thriving ecosystem as a result of your efforts? We want to hear from you!

Your stories can inspire and guide other farmers and agricultural enthusiasts looking to make a positive impact on their environment. By sharing your journey, challenges, and successes, you can contribute to a global movement towards sustainable and biodiverse farming.

How to Share:

- Visit Our Website: Head over to <u>www.powerworms.org</u> and navigate to the "Share Your Story" section.
- Submit Your Story: Fill out the submission form with details about your initiatives, practices, and the results you've seen.
- Include Photos: Enhance your story with photos of your farm, practices, and the biodiversity you've nurtured.
- Connect and Inspire: Engage with a community of like-minded individuals, learn from others, and inspire new ideas and collaborations.

Your contribution can significantly improve the promotion of sustainable practices and biodiversity in farming. Together, we can create a thriving, resilient agricultural landscape for future generations.

Join us in our mission to enhance biodiversity and sustainability in agriculture. Share your story today and be a part of the change!

For any questions or assistance with your submission, please contact us at info@powerworms.org.

Thank you for being a part of this important movement!

Closing Thoughts

As we conclude this edition of the PowerWORMS newsletter, we hope you have found valuable insights and inspiration to incorporate into your farming and gardening practices. Biodiversity in agriculture is not just a concept but a vital practice ensuring our food systems' sustainability, resilience, and productivity. From exploring the impacts of conventional farming to understanding the benefits of vermicomposting and sustainable practices, we have delved into various facets of agrobiodiversity.

The case studies and global initiatives highlighted in this newsletter demonstrate that sustainable agricultural practices can significantly improve biodiversity and ecosystem health. These examples show that change is possible and that every effort, no matter how small, contributes to a larger movement towards sustainability.

At PowerWORMS, we believe in the power of collective action. Each of us has a role to play in protecting and enhancing biodiversity. Whether you are a farmer, gardener, researcher, or simply an enthusiast, your choices and actions can make a difference. By adopting sustainable practices, sharing knowledge, and supporting biodiversity-friendly initiatives, we can collectively contribute to a healthier planet.

Let us remember that our actions today will shape the future of our agricultural landscapes and ecosystems. By working together and embracing sustainable agricultural practices, we can ensure that biodiversity thrives, securing food security and environmental health for future generations. Thank you for being part of this important journey. Together, we can make a positive impact on our world.

We all share the responsibility to protect and enhance biodiversity through sustainable agricultural practices. This shared duty transcends borders and communities. As stewards of the land, we must prioritise practices that promote ecological balance, conserve natural resources, and support diverse life forms. Let us commit to fostering a culture of sustainability, where every decision we make in agriculture contributes to the well-being of our planet.

Join us in this mission. Implement sustainable practices, share your successes and challenges, and inspire others to take action. Together, we can build a resilient and biodiverse agricultural future. Thank you for your dedication and efforts to make a difference.

References

Alhameid, A., Tobin, C., Maiga, A., Kumar, S., Osborne, S., & Schumacher, T. (2017). Intensified Agroecosystems and Changes in Soil Carbon Dynamics. , 195-214. https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-12-805317-1.00009-9.

AlShrouf, A. (2017). Hydroponics, Aeroponic and Aquaponic as Compared with Conventional Farming. *American Scientific Research Journal for Engineering, Technology, and Sciences*, 27, 247-255.

Bartual, A., Sutter, L., Bocci, G., Moonen, A., Cresswell, J., Entling, M., Giffard, B., Jacot, K., Jeanneret, P., Holland, J., Pfister, S., Pintér, O., Veromann, E., Winkler, K., & Albrecht, M. (2019). The potential of different semi-natural habitats to sustain pollinators and natural enemies in European agricultural landscapes. *Agriculture, Ecosystems & Environment*. https://doi.org/10.1016/J.AGEE.2019.04.009.

Dener, E., Ovadia, O., Shemesh, H., Altman, A., Chen, S., & Giladi, I. (2021). Direct and indirect effects of fragmentation on seed dispersal traits in a fragmented agricultural landscape. *Agriculture, Ecosystems & Environment*, 309, 107273. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.agee.2020.107273</u>.

Durazzo, A., & Lucarini, M. (2021). Environmental, Ecological and Food Resources in the Biodiversity Overview: Health Benefits. *Life*, 11. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/life11111228</u>.

Frison, E., Cherfas, J., & Hodgkin, T. (2011). Agricultural Biodiversity Is Essential for a Sustainable Improvement in Food and Nutrition Security. *Sustainability*, 3, 238-253. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/SU3010238</u>.

Giri, K., Mishra, G., Rawat, M., Pandey, S., Bhattacharyya, R., Bora, N., & Rai, J. (2020). Traditional Farming Systems and Agro-biodiversity in Eastern Himalayan Region of India. , 71-89. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-1902-4_5.

Hossain, M., & Sultana, F. (2020). Application and Mechanisms of Plant Growth Promoting Fungi (PGPF) for Phytostimulation. *Organic Agriculture*. <u>https://doi.org/10.5772/intechopen.92338</u>.

Kumari, R., A, D., & Bhatnagar, S. (2021). Biodiversity Loss: Threats and Conservation Strategies. *International Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences Review and Research*. <u>https://doi.org/10.47583/ijpsrr.2021.v68i01.037</u>.

Kuppusamy, S., Thavamani, P., Megharaj, M., Venkateswarlu, K., & Naidu, R. (2016). Agronomic and remedial benefits and risks of applying biochar to soil: Current knowledge and future research directions.. *Environment international*, 87, 1-12. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.envint.2015.10.018</u>.

Lim, S., Lee, L., & Wu, T. (2016). Sustainability of using composting and vermicomposting technologies for organic solid waste biotransformation: recent overview, greenhouse gases emissions and economic analysis. *Journal of Cleaner Production*, 111, 262-278. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/J.JCLEPRO.2015.08.083</u>. Newbold, T., Hudson, L., Arnell, A., Contu, S., Palma, A., Ferrier, S., Hill, S., Hoskins, A., Lysenko, I., Phillips, H., Burton, V., Chng, C., Emerson, S., Gao, D., Pask-Hale, G., Hutton, J., Jung, M., Sánchez-Ortiz, K., Simmons, B., Whitmee, S., Zhang, H., Scharlemann, J., & Purvis, A. (2016). Has land use pushed terrestrial biodiversity beyond the planetary boundary? A global assessment. *Science*, 353, 288 - 291. <u>https://doi.org/10.1126/science.aaf2201</u>.

Nicholls, C., & Altieri, M. (2013). Plant biodiversity enhances bees and other insect pollinators in agroecosystems. A review. *Agronomy for Sustainable Development*, 33, 257-274. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s13593-012-0092-y</u>.

Shah, K., Tiwari, I., Tripathi, S., Subedi, S., & Shrestha, J. (2020). Invasive alien plant species: a threat to biodiversity and agriculture in Nepal. , 08, 62-73. https://doi.org/10.38112/agw.2020.v08i01.008.

Simoni, S., Nannelli, R., Castagnoli, M., Goggioli, D., Moschini, V., Vazzana, C., Benedettelli, S., & Migliorini, P. (2013). Abundance and biodiversity of soil arthropods in one conventional and two organic fields of maize in stockless arable systems. *Redia-Giornale Di Zoologia*, 96, 37-44.

Zimmerer, K., Haan, S., Jones, A., Creed-Kanashiro, H., Tello, M., Carrasco, M., Meza, K., Amaya, F., Cruz-Garcia, G., Tubbeh, R., & Olivencia, Y. (2019). The biodiversity of food and agriculture (Agrobiodiversity) in the anthropocene: Research advances and conceptual framework. *Anthropocene*. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/J.ANCENE.2019.100192</u>.

Join the PowerWORMS Community!

As we journey through the fascinating world of sustainable agriculture and vermicomposting, your voice, experiences, and insights are invaluable to us. We're not just a newsletter; we're a community of enthusiasts, learners, and eco-conscious individuals. And we'd love for you to be an active part of this vibrant community.

Share Your Experiences

Have you started your own vermicomposting project?

What challenges and successes have you encountered?

Do you have unique tips or stories about your vermicomposting journey?

We're eager to hear about your experiences! Your stories can inspire and educate others, creating a ripple effect of sustainable practices.

Ask Questions

Are there aspects of vermicomposting or sustainable agriculture you're curious about?

Do you have specific challenges you need help with?

Don't hesitate to ask. Our community is here to share knowledge and provide support.

info@powerworms.org

Interactive Community Section

Visit the PowerWORMS website https://powerworms.org and explore our new interactive community section. Post your stories, questions, and suggestions.

Stay Connected

Follow us on social media for updates, tips, and community highlights.

Share your vermicomposting photos and stories with the hashtag #PowerWORMSCommunity.

Your participation enriches our project and brings us closer to our goal of promoting sustainable practices worldwide. Together, we can make a significant impact on the health of our planet.

https://powerworms.org

https://www.instagram.com/power.worms/

https://twitter.com/power_worms

Looking forward to your valuable contributions!

Warm regards,

The PowerWORMS Team.



Prepared by the contribution of the partnership established under "Erasmus+ Program Key Action 2: within the Scope of Strategic Partnerships" project funded by Erasmus+ Programme of European Union

Grant Agreement No. 2021-1-TR01-KA220-VET-000030021

Contact Information

Name: Dr. Ekrem AKBULUT, Dr. Gulcin AKBULUT Partner: Malatya Turgut Ozal University Email: <u>ekrem.akbulut@ozal.edu.tr</u>

Name: Fatih DEMİRCİ, E. Ozkan DEMİRCİ Partner: Naturainnova Email: <u>fatih.demirci@naturainnova.com</u>, <u>enezdemirci@gmail.com</u>

Name: Abdullah ERDOGAN, Dr. Duygu Ozelci Partner: Malatya Apricot Research Institute Email: <u>abdullah.erdogan@tarimorman.gov.tr</u>, <u>duyguozelci@gmail.com</u>

Name: Chemi JOSE

Partner: WWOOF SPANJE

Email: info@wwoof.es

Name: Aikaterini SOTIROPOULOU Partner: INNOPOLIS Email: projects@innopolis.org

Name: Ljupcho TOSHEV, Aleksandra NİKOLOVA

Partner: FACE (Foundation Agro-Centre for Education)

Email: Lj.tosev@ace.org.mk, a.nikolova@ace.org.mk

Name: Athanasios KRİKİS Partner: INNOTOMIA Email: <u>athkrikis@innotomia.com</u>

Name: Sefer DEMİRCİ, Mehmet ALTUNBAS Partner: ILA Email: sefer@ilabour.eu, mehmet@ilabour.eu

This project has been funded with support from the European Commission. This publication is the responsibility of the project consortium. The Commission is not responsible for the use made of the information contained therein.





Funded by the Erasmus+ Programme of the European Union

www.powerworms.org